Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Dave Robinson [Dave.Robinson@abifoundry.com]
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 6:31 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Kent Reynolds

Subject: FW: Attached Image

Attachments: 1451_001.pdf

Jerry, | have made several changes to the List of Landowners form which reflect the current conditions. Can you please
make the corrections in order for us to complete the process. If you have any questions, please feel free in contacting me
at (510) 502-4807. Thanks, Dave

From: abi.canon4570@abifoundry.com [mailto:abi.canon4570@abifoundry.com]
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 4:30 AM

To: Dave Robinson

Subject: Attached Image




LIST OF LANDOWNERS FORM

County of Alameda

Environmental Health Services
Environmental Protection

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

CERTIFIED LIST OF RECORD FEE TITLE OWNERS FOR:

Site Name: American Brass & Iron Foundry

Address: 7825 San Leandro Street

City, State, Zip: _Oakland, CA 94621

Record ID#  RO0000092

Please fill out item 1 if there are multiple site landowners (attach an extra sheet if necessary). If you are the sole site
landowner, skip item 1 and fill out item 2.

1. In accordance with Section 25297.15(a) of Chapter 6.7 of the California Health & Safety Code, |,
(name of primary responsible party), certify that the following is a
complete list of current record fee title owners and their mailing addresses for the above site:
KT WHINTE (T
Name: McWane, Inc. c/o Mike-Givera, AB&I Foundry

Address: 7825 San Leandro Street

City, State, Zip: Oakland, CA 94621

E-mail Address:

Name: Kurt WintehNNine Plusj.kt.c//oAB&l Foundry

Address: 7825 San Leandro

City, State, Zip: ﬂ rough, CA 94010-

E-mail Address:

Name: Mike obe(a. AB&I ;ﬁndry

Address: 7825 San Lean}é:et
City, State, Zip: Oakleyé, CAN4621
/ N

E-mail Address:

2. In accordance with Section 25297.15(a) of Chapter 6.7 of the California Health & Safety Code, |
, certify that | am the sole landowner for the above site.

Sincerely,

Signature of Primary Responsible Party Printed Name Date E-mail Address





